



Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

Housing, Community and Cultural Development SPC 28th June 2022, Virtual Meeting, 10am

Attendees

- Cllr Damien O'Reilly (Chairperson), Cllr Yemi Adenuga, Cllr Maria Murphy, Cllr Nick

Councillors: Killian, Cllr Sean Drew, Cllr Alan Lawes,

Attendees Sectoral

- Gerard Weldon, Niamh Ui Loinsigh, John Regan

Representatives:

Apologies Cllr Conor Tormey, Cllr Eimear Tobin, Michelle McCullough

Officials: Barry Lynch, Fiona Fallon, Brian Hora

Item	Discussion / Action
1.	Minutes of previous meeting held on 11 th April 2022
	 The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Proposed by Cllr Murphy and seconded by Cllr Lawes
2.	Matters Arising
	 No matters arising
3.	Correspondence
	 F. Fallon set out the details of the correspondence received: Announcement by Minister for Community Development and Charities, Joe O'Brien TD on a set of Values and Principles for working with Community and Voluntary Sector.
	The correspondence was noted. J. Regan raised concern in relation to the threat of privatisation of community services and the associated issues which may arise and the possible impact on public funding. Cllr Lawes also agreed with J. Regan. B. Lynch noted that the document set out a high level framework for working with the C&V sector. It was also stated that Community Grants are funded by the ratepayers rather than central exchequer funds and any potential threat is likely to come from the economic performance of the county.
4.	To receive details of the proposed Community Grants Scheme grant allocations (2 nd round) for 2022 and if deemed appropriate recommend for approval to the Full Council of Meath County Council
	F. Fallon provided details on the assessment of the 2 nd call for community grants for 2022. The 2 nd call provided an additional 98 applications with the total number of applications received for 2022 comparable to numbers received in 2021.
	A number of queries were raised by Cllr O'Reilly and Cllr Lawes which F. Fallon provided responses to.
	On the proposal of Cllr Maria Murphy and seconded by Cllr Alan Lawes, it was proposed to forward the community grant allocations to the July meeting of the Full Council for approval.
	community grant allocations to the July meeting of the Full Council for approval.





Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

tails
an is
osite
n in
wes,
,
the
6 for
the
that
ll be
has
ty in
tted
ness
ed in
Sean
and
not
tting
rded
t the
022. e CE
il cet





Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

Discussion / Action
 Insurance – most groups are reporting an increase in premiums despite coming out of the pandemic. It was also stated that if open defibrillators are provided in a community only limited insurance is provided. Teach na Teamhrach – war museum insurance premiums and Council rates (rated as storage and not tourist) have increased and it will close as can't sustain these costs. Niamh Ui Loinsigh agreed with G. Weldon and the points raised Cllr Alan Lawes advised the committee that the Viper Debt Recovery Service was operating in Meath and An Garda Siochana have been advised of this. B. Lynch noted that it is the Valuation Office that determines the valuation of the site and if it is incorrect it can be appealed. B. Lynch also noted that the plenary was run by the Department and Meath County Council were not involved. The Department have set out a detailed process to be followed. A new PPN resource worker has commenced and will continue to work with groups until such time as the new Secretariat posts are filled. B. Lynch noted that it was open to the previous Secretariat members to be nominated for another term. F. Fallon confirmed that the process to seek nominations for the new Secretariat is likely to commence in September after the summer holidays.

Recommendations to the Corporate Policy Group (CPG)

Agenda Item no. 4 Refers: To approve proposed Community Grants Scheme Allocation for 2022, as presented